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The General Offices of the Spanish River Pulp & Paper Mills, Ltd., are at Sault Ste. Marie. The
three mills of the Company are located at Sault Ste. Marie, in the Dutnct of Algoma; at Espanola, in
the District of Sudbury; and at Sturgeon Falls, in the District of Nipissing.

The Sault mill is the largest of the three operated by the Company, employing 800 men. The
mill commenced operations in 1911, being at one time part of the Lake Superior Corporation.

Espanola is a modern industrial community, inhabited almost entirely by employees and their
families, who number about 2,500. The town has a fine hotel, a community hall and two up-to-date
schools; also a hospital, a fully equipped athletic park with baseball field, football fisld, tennis courts,
skating rink, curling rinks, dancing pavilion and refreshment booths. There are three churches in
the community.

Sturgeon Falls is an up-to-date industrial community. Practically all of the four thousand
people who live in the city work in and about the woods and mills of the Spanish River Company.
The town has several hotels and theatres and a ber of fine resid




